

(25)

Meeting of Show Committee

24 May 06

Mr A. McDonald in the chair also present Messrs L. A. Cantillon R. H. Hayes
 J. P. Fitzgerald J. L. Heard W. Burke L. A. Seamus W. Roberts S. King
 T. O'Sullivan Major O'Connell also present Messrs V. R. Murphy & J. A. Lacey advisors
 dog committee

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

A letter was read from Mr John Jeffrey asking to have a class for ponies
 from 13 to 14 hands introduced as in former years

The Secretary was instructed to inform Mr Jeffrey that the schedule
 being out no alterations in classes can be made.

A letter was read from Mr H. H. Franks stating he would give £1. if a valuable
 sheep cup is to be instituted it was decided to inform Mr Franks that a £10
 would be given to be allotted to white & black faces in alternate years.

Mrs W. Roberts having applied to be allowed to take a piece of plate instead of
 the silver medal awarded her at recent spring show it was decided to
 accept to her request

It was decided to hold churning competitions at ^{at} Park Summer Show
 the prizes to be the same

The stewards for coming show were selected

Arthur McDonald